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P. O. BOX 1237 

DURANGO. COLORADO 813CM 

(303) 247-0728 

May 20, 1977 

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, S e c r e t a r y - D i r e c t o r 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P. O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

_ m 
YHL 

Dear Mr. Ramey: 

As operator o f the Northeast Blanco U n i t , we are r e q u e s t i n g a d m i n i s t r a t i v e 
approval f o r an unorthodox w e l l l o c a t i o n t o be completed i n the Mesaverde 
Zone. 

We i n t e n d t o d r i l l t he Northeast Blanco U n i t Well No. 22A, an i n f i l l w e l l , 
l o c a t e d 910' from the South l i n e and 1970' from the East l i n e o f Section 
36, T-31-N, R-7-W, Rio A r r i b a County, New Mexico. 

Due t o t o p o g r a p h i c a l c o n d i t i o n s and i t s r e l a t i o n t o La Jara Wash, we can 
not l o c a t e the w e l l any nearer the East l i n e o f Section 36. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

c 
BLACKWOOD & NICHOLS CO., LTD. 

DeLasso Loos 
D i s t r i c t Manager 
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Enclosure Map 

cc: A. R. Kendrick 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
1009 Rio Brazos Road 
Aztec, New Mexico 87410 
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION < \ ^ 26 i3' ' 
^ DISTRICT - • 

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION DATE <£? ' 2> " 7 7 
BOX 2088 ' • 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO RE: Proposed MC 

Proposed DHC ' 
Proposed NSL 
Proposed SWD 
Proposed WFX 
Proposed PMX 

Gentlemen: 

I have examined the application dated 

f o r t h e ^ i ^ Y ^ ^ ^ ^ - r ^ k ' d ^ ^ ^ Y ^ ^ / ? O - M - W / y - ? ^ 
Operator Leasfe and Well No. Unit, S-T-R 

and my recommendations are as follows: 

Yours very t r u l y , 


